
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office   
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 

Email: purchasing@worcestermd.gov 
 

Addendum # 2 – Whaleyville Recycling Center Concrete Pad 
Date of Addendum: 10/2/25 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 
The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original Bid 
Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 
Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration 
when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the 
Bid Documents. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
The bid submittal time has not been changed. 
 
1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid 
Documents.   
Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 
Q. What gage pipe Bollards are to be used?  
A. We would like to schedule 40 6” pipe bollards filled with concrete. 

1.2 
Q. Who is responsible for getting rid of the dirt? 
A. The county will supply trucks, but the contractor will need to load the dirt. 

1.3 
Q. Elevation of top of slab? 
A. 1” above the highest point of the driveway. 

1.4 
Q. What tests are needed for soil and concrete? 
A. Only test cylinders for concrete. 
 

1.5 
Q. How does the county want the expansion joint done and saw cuts? 
A. Expansion joint will be 61.5’ long 20’ back from the front edge. 

1.6 

Q. Clarify the spacing on the control joints? 
A. Saw cuts will be 20.5’ apart and 40’ long from front to back. This will make 6 equal blocks 
20.5’ X 20’ 
 

  
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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